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Q30. A folder in the Sourcing Library contains highly confidential information. How do you ensure that this confidential

information is only visible to authorized users?

*  Set an access control on the folder

*  Add the users to Team tab in the Sourcing Library

*  Set a password on the folder

*  Hide the folder in a subfolder

Q31. What is the file size limit of a document in the sourcing project?

*  200 MB

*  50 MB

*  500 MB

*  100 MB

Q32. Which type of information is exchanged between suppliers and customers via SAP Ariba Supply Chain Collaboration for

Buyers? Note: there are 3 correct answers to this question.
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*  Component inventory data

*  PO confirmation

*  RFP responses

*  Supplier registration form

*  Purchase order

Q33. You want to build the following formula: Total Cost = (Price + Inventory Charge) * Quantity + Switching Cost What settings

must you choose for the Inventory Charge cost term? Please choose the correct answer.

*  Include in Cost: None

Apply to cost for: Per unit

*  Include in Cost: Adder

Apply to cost for: All units

*  Include in Cost: Adder

Apply to cost tor: Per unit

*  Include in Cost: Total Cost

Apply to cost for: Quantity

Q34. You are creating a sourcing event and want to ensure that your participants do not see confidential information in a specific

section of the event until they have read and agreed to a confidentiality agreement. What can you use to restrict this section? There

are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Visibility conditions

*  Envelope bidding

*  A prerequisite with an access gate

*  A prerequisite with restricted response submission

Q35. Which pricing option is recommended when cost components in a line item vary by supplier and are not visible to participants?

*  Price breakdown

*  Bid transformation

*  Total cost

*  Alternative responses

Q36. Where do you customize project e-mail templates?

*  Sourcing Library

*  Sourcing Project

*  Project Manager

*  Sourcing Project Template

Q37. Which of the following fields contains a list of values that can act as a mini database where the selected value becomes a

hyperlink that can open a window displaying additional data fields?

*  Integer

*  Text Multiple Select

*  URL Link

*  Flex Master Data

Q38. Which of the following import operations creates and modifies objects in the database using values in the data file?

*  Deactivate
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*  Create

*  Update only

*  Load

Q39. What can you use the Sourcing Library for? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Automatically archive events

*  Search for predecessor projects

*  Store reports

*  Store event content

Q40. You want to allow suppliers to see the lowest bid in a reverse auction. What event rule do you set?

*  No tie bids for rand: 1

*  Must participants beat lead bid: Yes

*  Bid rank that triggers overtime: 1

*  Show lead bid to all participants: Yes

Q41. What are the goals of the testing phase?

*  Verify the configuration in test and production sites

*  Ensure that the customers end users are fully trained on SAP Ariba Sourcing

*  Verify that core SAP Ariba functions are working

*  Validate the customer uniques configuration

Q42. Which of the following activities is an RFI used for? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Gather competitive information without revealing feedback to the supplier

*  Collect information about supplier qualifications and pricing information

*  Narrow the supply base by identifying which suppliers are most likely to respond

*  Allow suppliers to market their qualifications to project owners

Q43. You are creating a new sourcing event.

When would you create and import event content via Microsoft Excel? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  When creating a large number of lots

*  When a supplier reports a technical issue and CANNOT submit their reponse

*  When loading translations to event content

*  When an individual needs to contribute to content creation but does NOT have an SAP Ariba account

Q44. Which of the following master data have a hierarchical structure?

*  Departments

*  Exange rates

*  Units of measure

*  Com odity codes

*  Regions

Q45. Which activity in the sourcing process takes place in SAP Ariba Sourcing? Please choose the correct answer.

*  Monitor long-term supplier performance.

*  Analyze supplier bids.

*  Request periodic changes to supplier information.

*  Negotiate contract terms.

Q46. In sourcing events, what features is available to automatically add content for a given category rather than manually having the
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user add it on their own?

*  Sourcing library

*  Predecessor project

*  Commodity price escalation management

*  Category attribute hierarchy

Q47. Which requirements must be met before you can use custom offline bidding? Note: there are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  Notifications will need to be enabled

*  Content items must be set for offline responses

*  Alternative responses must be enabled

*  The template must be published and set to allow offline responses

*  The event must have bidding rules enabled for offline responses

Q48. What deployment activities are performed by Shared Services?

*  Project kick-off

*  Project go live

*  End-of-project quality review;

*  Onsite project management

Q49. What interface can pass sourcing requests from an SAP ERP purchasing system to SAP Ariba Sourcing?

*  Web services

*  HTTP requests

*  Ul import/export

*  Ariba Network
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